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Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Devlin Hi3.ts, Public Utility Analyst IV, Division ofEconomics 

Docket No. 160174-GU, Request for approval of 2016 depreciation study by 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 

Would you be so kind as to add the attached document, titled "November 18th CotTespondence 
between Sebring and Staff" to the above referenced docket file. I appreciate it, thank you. 
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Devlin Higgins 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Nguyen, Cong <CongN@BBKM.COM> 

Friday, November 18, 2016 9:47 AM 

Devlin Higgins 

Cc: 'Jerry Melendy' 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 160174-GU, Sebring's 2016 Depreciation Study 

Good morning Devlin, 

The recommendations is fine with us. 

Thank you, 

Cong Nguyen, CPA 

Brimmer. Burck and Keelan LLP 
5601 Mariner Street, Suite 200 
Tampa, FL 33609 
Phone: 813.282.3400, ext. 227 
Fax: 813.287.8369 

Congn@bbkm.com Click here to upload files. 

Confidentiality Statement: This e-mail is from the accounting finn of Brimmer, Burek & Keelan LLP (BBK) and is intended solely 

for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender 

immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you properly received this e-mail 

as a client or an authorized recipient you should maintain its contents in confidence t~) preserve the accountant/client work product 

privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality. 

From: Devlin Higgins [mailto:DHIGGINS@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 8:43AM 

To: Nguyen, Cong; 'Jerry Melendy' 
Subject: Docket No. 160174-GU, Sebring's 2016 Depreciation Study 

Good morning, 

Just wanted to briefly discuss the results of incorporating the company's Responses to Staff's Report on Sebring's 2016 

Depreciation Study. Only changes from what was shown in the staff report were correcting (as required by FERC 

accounting rules) two account-specific accumulated depreciation levels by matching the reserve retirement entries to the 

corresponding plant retirement entries. The two accounts are: Account 381 -Meters, and to Account 392.1 -

Transportation -Trucks. 

Specifically, for calendar year 2012, the company recorded ($4,250) of plant retirements to Account 381 -Meters, while 

only recording ($330) to the account's corresponding reserve. For calendar year 2014, the company recorded ($20,647) 

of plant retirements to Account 392.1 -Transportation- Trucks, while only recording ($14,955) to the account's 

corresponding reserve. The correcting entries are reducing account 381 's reserve by ($3, 920), and account 392.1 's 

reserve by ($5,692). 

The below depreciation rate recommendations incorporate these proposed reserve reductions. Please inform staff 

whether the company agreeable or not to staffs changes. Thank you very much. 
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1 Order No. PSC-12-0043-PAA-GU. 

Devlin Higgins 
Public Utility Analyst 
Division of Economics 
Florida Public Service Commission 
DHIGGINS@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
Voice: 850.413.6433 
Fax: 850.413.6434 

Attachment B 
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